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From: L J(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 2:03 PM
To: CARLIN, JOHN (DO) (FBI)
Cc: BEERS, ELIZABETH WERS. RIC :
L] (o) (FBI) \(BA)(FBI)i! — i(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: FBI INTERNAL ROUTE: S 436 Youth Exploitation & the Internet // Data Retention DR
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
John L5

if you'd like to see our collected commentary, please let me know.

| have yet to hear back from the folks at DOJ, but | expect those calls today and will get back to you all as soon as | hear
anything.
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From CARLIN, JOHN (DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 009 9:11 AM
To: DO) (FBI)
Cc: BEERS, RAE (OCA) (FBI); POWERS, RICHARD C. (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EBI INTERNAL ROUTE: S 436 Youth Exploitation & the Intemet /I Data Retention DR
UNCLASSIFIED
ON-RECORD
L5
John Catlin
Deputy Chief of Staff
and Counselor to the Director
b2
From: MOTTA, THOMAS GREGORY (OTD) (FoI)
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 4:46 PM
To: CARLIN, JOHN (DO) (F8I)
Subject: FW: FBI INTERNAL ROUTE: S 436 Youth Exploitation & the Internet // Data Retention DR
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FBI-28
John,




